



One Energy Plaza, EP5-442 Jackson, MI 49201 517-768-7322

February 5, 2010

Mary Jo Kunkle
Executive Secretary
Michigan Public Service Commission
6545 Mercantile Way
P.O. Box 30221
Lansing, MI 48909

RE: Case No. U-12563

Dear Ms. Kunkle:

On August 17, 2000 CMS Energy Resource Management Company (formerly CMS Marketing, Services and Trading Company) was granted a license as an alternative electric supplier selling electric generation service to retail customers in the State of Michigan.

CMS Energy Resource Management Company currently does not have any retail customers and our core business focus does not support participating in the retail marketplace. Therefore CMS Energy Resource Management Company would like to be removed as an alternative electric supplier and our license revoked.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "John Palincsar". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

John Palincsar (P-35369), Attorney
CMS Energy Resource Management Company
One Energy Plaza, EP11-219
Jackson, Michigan 49201
Telephone: (517)768-7322
Telecopy: (517) 787-4606
Email: jepalinc@cmsenergy.com